- Barrow County Board of Commissioners

30 North Broad Street Winder Georgia 30680 Phone: (770} 867-1977 Fax: (770) 868-8665

Cindy F. Clack
Purchasing Agent

MEMORANDUM — ADDENDUM NO. 3

To: Interested Vendors
" Erom: Cindy Clack

Date: 5/1/2015 )
Re:  RFP2015-9 — Courthouse and Jail CCTV System Enhancements — Addendum #3

THIS ADDENDUM is hereby made a part of the Contract Documents dated May 1, 2015 on the subject work as
though originally included therein. The following amendments, additions and/or corrections shall govern this work,

This Addendum is in three parts as follows:

Part] - Pertaining to Questions from Bidders
Part I - Pertaining to Contract Documents
Part 11T - Pertaining to Drawings

PART I-PERTAINING TO QUESTIONS FROM BIDDERS

A3-1. Questions of Bidders

a.  What version of Wonderware is installed in the system, how many tags are associated with it and
are the HMI and PLC passwords available. The system passwords are available, Wonderware
V10 is installed. The original integrator does not recall the exact number of tags purchased for
each license but believes it to be 60,000 (unlimited). The licensing information from the software
appears to uphold that belief,

b.  Can we utilize Ethernet over Coax for ALL coaxial cameras no matter what the distance,
including less than 300'? — NO, if Alternate 2 is accepted, use specified CAT 6 cabling at all
cameras 300 or Jess from the security equipment room.

¢, Is the Pre-Constroction Video required? — YES
d.  Is there any particular color the owner is requesting for Cat 6 cable? — YES, Yellow.

e. Are the under counter keyboard trays for CCTV existing or are they to be provided? They are to
be provided.

f. Do we provide new equipment, CPU's Monitors and printer for the Archive and Viewing stations?
See response in Part II.

Integration of all CCTV control functions is on Customer’s existing computers and Touch
Screens, Correct? Yes and No —the PLCs are an essential part of the integration. The Human
Machine Interface (HMI) software, Wonderware, and data logging software is resident on the
owner’s equipment.

(e



A3-2,

Will the County accept a certified checi made out to them in lien of a bid bond? 0.C.G.A. Sec.
36-91-51 (a) does indeed allow the County to accept a certified check in lieu of a bid bond.

PART II - PERTAINING TO CONTRACT DOCUMENTS

Document 282300 — INTEGRATED VIDEO SURVEILLANCE SYSTEMS

Re: Paragraph 1.2.D. and 2.9.B.10.

i

The requirement for video storage in this paragraph conflict with the requirements found
in 28 2300 2.9.B.10. Which is correct? The requirements for video sterage are correctly
cited in 28 2300 1.2.D - 30 days. The requirements shown in 28 2300 2.9.B.10 are
incorrect. The requirement in both passages should state 30 days. Please also see other
modifications to this requirerent in A3 .2.c. below,

Re: Paragraph 2.13

L.

The requirement of this paragraph for new video archiving and viewing equipment
conflicts with instructions on sheet X7.010f the project drawings. The instruction of
Drawing X7.01 is correct. USE EXISTING EQUIPMENT — however, at Room A0028
the existing video archiving station utilizes a DELL OPTIPLEX 330 CPU. A new DELL
OPTIPLEX 3010 CPU has been provided and is immediately adjacent to the 330 but has
not been initiated. Use the new DELL CPU for the archiving station.

Re: Paragraph 1.2.D. and 2.9.B.10.

i

The requirement of these paragraphs is modified as follows. All camera video will be
retained for 30 day in accordance with the specification requirement except for six
cameras in holding areas. The video from these six cameras will be retained for 5 years.
Provide a separate storage appliance for these cameras.

PART Il - PERTAINING TO DRAWINGS

None

ATTACHMENTS TO THIS ADDENDUM:
None

END OF THIS ADDENDUM



